
SCHOOL OF CHEMISTRY & MOLECULAR BIOSCIENCES 
COURSEWORK STUDENTS ADVISORY GROUP 

 
Meeting 4/21 15 October 2021 For general publication 
 

1 

Present: Mr Declan Bolster (Chair), Ms Phuong Nguyen, Prof Joanne Blanchfield, Miss Julia Buczynski, 
Mr Vishaak Gangasandra, Mr Ben Smith (minutes), Miss Khristine Valdellon, Dr Simon 
Worrall, Mr Marley Chia 

 
Apologies: Ms Tammie Fair, Ms Sansadee Haputhanthridge, Miss Madeline Thompson 
 
Absent: Mr Zakaria Ahmed, Mr Jinyang Yang, Ms Xiwen Zhang 
 
1. Welcome and apologies: 
 

Declan Bolster welcomed members to the fourth CSAG meeting of the year and noted the 
apologies. 
 
2. Recognition: 
 

An Acknowledgment of Country was spoken by the chairperson, in recognition of the 
traditional owners of the land on which the meeting was taking place.  

 
3. Confirmation of the minutes of the meeting held 3 September 2021: 
 

The minutes of the meeting held 3 September 2021, having been circulated to group 
members and published on the School website with SCMB constituent students notified via email that the 
minutes were available, were taken as read and were confirmed by those who had been present.  
 
Business Arising out of the minutes and matters for noting: 
 
4.1 Art of Science Competition: 
 

Ben Smith confirmed that three entries for the Art of Science Competition had been 
received, and a further call for entries had been sent with the CSAG meeting 3 minutes on 8 October. 
Entries close 30 November 2021. 

 
4.2 Level 4 SCMB printer: 
 

Joanne Blanchfield reported that replacing the level 4 SCMB printer had been raised, but no 
definitive solution had been reached. Replacement options would generally require swipe card access for 
use. Investigations into replacement options are ongoing.  

 
4.3 Automatic transcripts: 
 

Joanne Blanchfield reported that providing automated transcripts of Zoom lecture 
recordings had been discussed with other Schools at the Faculty Teaching and Learning Committee, and 
it was concluded that the transcripts were inaccurate and their quality was unacceptable. In their current 
state, these transcripts would lead to increased confusion for students. 

 
Simon Worrall noted that Zoom had an auto transcribe function available as an option for 

meeting hosts. 
 
Marley Chia suggested that providing transcripts should be considered from a diversity and 

inclusion standpoint. Providing transcripts would be a step towards catering to diverse audiences.  
 
Vishaak Gangasandra queried whether there was a possibility of exploring alternative 

software for transcribing Zoom recordings. Alternatively, extra course notes could be provided to students 
who require additional support. 

 
Simon clarified that materials of this kind are already provided as part of Student Access 

Plans (SAP). 
 

ACTION 



SCHOOL OF CHEMISTRY & MOLECULAR BIOSCIENCES 
COURSEWORK STUDENTS ADVISORY GROUP 

 
Meeting 4/21 15 October 2021 For general publication 
 

2 

Joanne noted that if the University decided it was appropriate, lecturers could be directed 
to make automatic recordings available, however from 2022 the majority of classes would be held on 
campus and lectures recorded through Echo360 which provides higher quality audio recordings. 

 
Marley noted that in their current state, transcripts were likely more misleading than useful. 

 
5. COVID-19 check-in/Student feedback/Student wellbeing: 
 

Vishaak Gangasandra noted that attitudes had greatly improved towards returning to 
campus throughout the year. Campus culture was improving with more people present at on campus 
events. 

 
Declan Bolster asked the group if they had noted any issues around students vaccination 

status and returning to campus. 
 
Julia Buczynski noted that widespread access to COVID vaccines had only been available 

for around two months, so this would likely be a larger issue in 2022. 
 
Vishaak queried if the UQ Centre would be used as a vaccination hub. 
 
Joanne Blanchfield clarified that the UQ Centre was already being used for vaccinations in 

a limited capacity.  
 
Vishaak reported that there  had been limited opportunities for first year Biotechnology 

students to form a community throughout 2021. The first year retreat was a great initiative, but after 
this there had not been any opportunities to identify other first year Biotechnology students specifically. 
For future years, additional activities to bring the cohort together could be beneficial. 

 
Joanne noted that she would share the feedback that first year undergraduate 

Biotechnology students want more shared time, and queried if first year Biotechnology students had a 
shared course. 

 
Vishaak confirmed that this cohort of students did not have a shared course. 
 
Joanne asked what type of activity would be most beneficial for this cohort. 
 
Vishaak responded that opportunities to meet and discuss Biotechnology with second and 

third year students would be ideal, and would assist first year students with choosing a major. 
 
Declan queried if it would be possible for societies to collaborate with staff to disctribute 

emails to students. 
 
Joanne responded that student contact details could not be shared, but the SCMB 

administrative staff could distribute emails to student cohorts if appropriate and approved by the 
Executive Dean. 

 
Khristine Valdellon asked if  it was possible to email potentially graduating students and 

students moving into honours with career opportunities. 
 
Joanne responded that this could be investigated. 
 
Marley Chia asked for an update on the second and third year Chemistry student cohorts 
 
Julia stated that third year Chemistry students had a good sense of community. The 

general consensus was that students were eager for as much time in the labs as possible. Report writing 
was identified as an area that students were seeking more support with.  

 
Joanne stated that it may be possible to organise a report writing session if this would be 

beneficial.  

Joanne 



SCHOOL OF CHEMISTRY & MOLECULAR BIOSCIENCES 
COURSEWORK STUDENTS ADVISORY GROUP 

 
Meeting 4/21 15 October 2021 For general publication 
 

3 

Julia noted that a lecture focusing on report writing in a third year Chemistry course may 
be a better approach.  

 
Marley asked if there was a sense of community for second year Chemistry students. 
 
Phuong Nguyen confirmed that study sessions held every Friday were highly beneficial for 

second year Chemistry students to build a sense of community. 
 
Joanne asked if second year Chemistry students had indicated they were planning on 

taking third year Chemistry.   
 
Phuong confirmed that the majority of the second year students were intending to 

continue with third year Chemistry studies. 
 
Marley asked the group if Chemistry major students in first year would benefit from 

having Chemistry major specific activities and cohort building activities. 
 
Declan agreed this would be beneficial 
 
Joanne mentioned that CHEM1100 has workshop sessions throughout the semester, and 

raised the idea of a workshop group specifically targeting Chemistry students. This would give Chemistry 
students an opportunity to get to know each other, and gives the teaching staff an opportunity to target 
this audience specifically. 

 
Marley responded that if workshops were held specifically targeting Chemistry students it 

might be useful to have the Chemistry Club involved to help build this community. 
 
Julia noted that the student/staff partnership initiative run by Elizabeth Krenske to help 

first year Chemistry students transition to second year was a very positive experience. This event held in 
orientation week for CHEM2050 students fostered a real sense of community for this cohort. Julia 
proposed continuing this for next year. 

 
Joanne noted that running this session again could be explored, potentially with 

assistance from the Chemistry Club. 
 

6. Other business/open discussion:  
 
No additional business was raised. 
 

7. Next meeting and membership changes: 
 

This was the final CSAG meeting for 2021 
 
Ben asked members to send him an email at Benjamin.smith@uq.edu.au stating whether 

they wish to retain membership on the CSAG committee in 2021 or retire from the group.  
 
Declan thanked all members for participating in the group. 
 
 

* * * * * 


